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December 1, 2004 

Via fax 

Mark E. Fesmire 
O i l Crtnrt«-rv*1-.-i c*>rt T) i v i ft i frrt 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Please continue or dismiss certain eases from the December 2, 2004 
docket, as follows; 

Case 13365 (Nadel and Gussman): Continue 
Case 13389 (Nadel and Gussman): Continue 
Case 13352 (Samson Resources): continue 
Case 13390 (Pride Energy): Dismiss 
Case 13379 (Chi Energy): Continue 
Case 13380 (Chi Energy): Continue 
Case 13387 (Latigo Petroleum): ; Continue 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

to 12/16/04 
to 12/16/04 
to 12/16/04 

to 12/16/04 
to 12/16/04 
to 12/16/04 

James Bruce 

Attorney for Applicants 


